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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

July 14, 1997

Mr. Steven Stafstrom

Director Facilities and Maintenance

AlliedSignal, Inc.
AlliedSignal Engines
550 Main Street

Stratford, CT 06497-7593

Re: Trading Agreement and Order No. 8137 Modification

Dear Mr. Stafstrom:

Enclosed you will find a signed copy of Trading Agreement and Order No. 8137 modification
for your reference. Thank you for your assistance.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(860) 424-3439.

Sincerely,

Roland L. Severance Jr., P.E.
Administrative Enforcement

Bureau of Air Management

CC: Mr. P. S2ymanski, SAEP Installation Manager, U.S. Army Tank-Automotive and
Armaments Command, Stratford, Connecticut.
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